From: careers global
Sent: 18 January 2022 11:11 AM
To: 18A91A0529

Cc: Hiring India; ask ask; Sundram Senthil; Manager Manager; harikrishna@aditya.ac.in
Subject: Letter of Intent(Lol) -— Job Opportunities - Trainee Software Development Engineer - Band A1l

Hello Karri Sirish Kumar,

Congratulations!!

With ref. to your interview with Advantage Healthcare Group Inc Companies (or) Company (or)
Employer and as we are pleased to offer to you a position in our team as Trainee Software

. Development Engineer - Band A1 into our Information Technology Product Development Team
(ITP - Team) and your Stipend will be INR 15,000/- PM and followed by CTC INR 5.50 LPA.

|
Let us know if there are any further changes. You are requested to acknowledge the same by sending |
your acceptance at the earliest and will be sending you the scheduled reporting time and location of
the office address and let us know if you have any difficulty as soon as possible. If you fail to indicate
your acceptance within a day from release of this Letter of Intent (Lol) and this offer will be deemed
to have been withdrawn and cancelled and we are issuing
the offer letter soft copy and a hard copy will be issued on the date of Joining.

Regards,

Global Careers - Recruitment

| [USA||UK| |INDIA] |

(D):+1482-794-5849

(E): careers.global@advhealthsol.com

(A): C/0:6th Floor, Omega-C Block, Divyasree Building,
Hitech City Rd, Kondapur, Telangana 500081
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